Home and School of Wenonah

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Wednesday November 14, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm. Present were: Jeanette Smith, Darcie Sanchez, Jen Buckman, Jaclyn Martin, Melissa McNally, Kim Brown, Jillian McCloskey, Caitlin Paulson, Jennifer Kiesel, Jen Ream, Meghan Walsh, Deb Cline, and Erin Cook.

Review Minutes: Minutes were reviewed from October meeting. Minutes were approved.

Correspondence: There was no correspondence.

Treasurer's Report: The Fall Festival made about \$3165. There are payments that need to go out for Learning for Fun. The Spirit Night Fundraisers at Wendy's made \$219, and we will get \$125 from Hawk's. Expenses – There was an assembly in October for \$1100 and there will be another one in May for \$800. The costs for Insurance came out in October for \$549. Teacher's WishList – the rug was ordered for Mr. Trimble. If anyone has any receipts please e-mail them to Deb. The Treasure's books need to be checked each year for accuracy. We are looking for an accountant to do this – possibly Nick Smith. Treasure's report reviewed and passed.

Principal and Board of Education Report: Mrs. Buckman was representing the CSA. Reminders of ½ days on Friday 11/16 and Wednesday 11/21. Report cards will be given at the parent teacher conferences December $5^{th} - 7^{th}$. IXL – incentive programs starting. Grades 1 and 2 will fill out a Star Chart with mastery's. Then they will be eligible to put their name in a drawing to spin the Prize Wheel at lunch. Grades 3-6 will be filling out a bingo chart set up for them. When they make a bingo they will be entered into the drawing. The 1^{st} prizes should be given away after Thanksgiving. The plan is to make goals child specific.

Committee Reports:

Movie Night: Will be Friday 11/16, the ticket sent home was for the kids. Melissa McNally will get 75 pretzels. There will also be candy and popcorn.

Barnes and Noble Night: 2 Posters will go up in the hall on Friday. An Author will be there that evening to read and sign books from 5-6. The Show Choir will perform at 6pm. There will be a Sign-Up Genius sent for Teachers to read. There will also be 2 craft tables, a book wrapping station and the Teacher's Wish List table with books needed for the classroom. People can still order cheesecakes the night of, and possibly pick one up as well. There will also be a Facebook announcement made.

Shop with SCRIP: Will be sending out an order form to all students for holiday shopping. Orders must be in by 12/13 for delivery by 12/20. Got about 7 orders for cards for the Barnes and Noble night.

Holiday Shop: Display went up today. Final date to submit projects 11/26. There are open slots on the Sign Up Genius for the Tuesday sale day. Family shopping will be on Tuesday December 4 from 3:30-4:30. Shopping list will go home the week of 11/26.

Santa Breakfast: Will be on 12/15. Square Up is set up for ordering. Families can use the QR code. The event will go from 8:30 – 10:30 and there will be 2 seatings. Subcommittees have been filled. Information will be posted on social media and weekly notes.

Air Purifiers: They have been ordered and have arrived. They will be delivered to the school tomorrow. A new filter will be provided every year.

Cultural Arts: Students and their families are invited to go to Creamy Acres Night of Lights on Saturday December 8th from 5:30-8pm. Price is \$10 per person and Wenonah Students are free. Order sheet will be sent home and is due December 1st.

Box Tops: The first submission for the year was sent in and postmarked by 11/1/18. Will find out exact dollar amount soon. Possibly \$391 or \$480.

Butterfly Garden: There were 2 more clean ups done. Lowe's donated 15 bags of mulch. The students in Learning for Fun made new path pavers. One diseased tree will be cut down. The wooden fence is starting to rot and will need to be replaced. Ideas about solar lights, a fairy garden and working with the Ice Cream Social were discussed.

New Business:

- Hand Sanitizers or wipes for the Lunch Room. There was a hand cleaning station. Someone will ask about it being replaced. There are issues with what chemicals are allowed in the school.
- Home and School Website: Talked about adding a tab to the Wenonah School Website. The person running that site is difficult to work with and get in touch with. Discussion of pricing for the Wix site including the domain name, Security, platform, and e-mail. Total came to \$302 per year. A motion was offered to move forward with this and the motion was passed. This cost will have to be added to the budget for next year.
- There is no December Meeting.